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Science City of Mufioz, Nueva Ecija, Philippines Manila Office:
Tel. No. (6344) 456-0688; Fax (6344) 456-5202/0107 125 Narra St., Executive Town Homes
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Office of the University President
MEMORANDUM NO.: 01-06-17 (03) ] Q\D
TO: ALL FACULTY AND STAFF MEMBERS
THRU: THE VICE PRESIDENTS, DEANS, DIRECTORS and
HEADS OF OFFICES
From: University President
Date: January 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Attendance to the Employees’ Night

Please be informed that the Employees’ Night, as part of the celebration of the
4™ Uhay Festival and 16™ Charter Anniversary of the Science City of Mufioz, will be
held on January 13, 2017, 6:00 p.m. at the Science City Gymnasium.

Relative hereto, with the members of the Administrative Council and Heads of
Offices as lead persons, you are hereby requested to attend the abovementioned
event in safari outfit/attire.

CLSU as the lead institution and head of the event, our participation and
attendance are highly expected. Hence, your usual cooperation as our modest way
of conveying support to the leadership of Science City of Mufioz is enjoined and
greatly appreciated.

SO A. ABELLA
President
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